@ Sammy Sinclair 06/04/2001 16:05

Sent by: Sammy Sinclair/PR-OFF
To:

ce: Jill Taylor/HSD7/DOHIGB@GRO -Ci
sue.bloomfield@ GRO-C i
Emma De Zoete/PR- OFFIBOHIGEEGRO-C!
[oli

Mike McGovern/HSDZ/DOH/G B@GRO-Ci
M.TREFGARNE@ GRO-C :
A James@ GRO-C : .................. ,
Carolyn Heaney/NUR-GC/DOH/GR@.  GRO-C!
Keith Paley/FPA-FAS/DOH/GB@GRO-C:
ivan Ellul/FPA-PX/DOH/GB@GRO

Kevin Holton/PR- OFF/DOH/GB@ RO-C!
Neil Mckay/PR-OFF/DOH/GBE@GRO-C! ™~

David Jefferys/MDA/DOH/GB@GRO C.

Subject: 16986 HEPATITIS C LITIGATION

David/Alex/Charles,

I attach the reply from the Chief Secretary HMT to SofS' letter last night. I would be grateful
if you could work with Treasury officials as per para 2 of the letter, involving finance
colleagues, NHS Litigation Authority, MDA, and other colleagues in the Department on
whose work the Judgement has a bearing. Iknow that Lord Hunt is also working with
officials to assess the wider implications of the Judgement on the NHS, so I am sure he will
want the opportunity to consider anything before it goes to Treasury. Emma de Zoete will be
best placed to advise.

Many thanks,

----- -- Forwarded by Sammy Sinclair/PR-OFF/DOH/GB on 06/04/2001 15:41

Surbijit Virk
06104/2001 15:40

Sent by: Surbjit Virk/PR-OFF

To: Sammy Sinclair/PR- OFF/DOH/GBCGR
cc:

Subject: 16986 HEPATITIS C LITIGATION

16986.



